A BSOLUTE
June 25, 2024 lccms'rnuc-rlnn

ENTERPRISES

Mr. Ron Pritzlaff

City of Racine

730 Washington Avenue
Racine, WI. 53403
ronald.pritzlaff@cityofracine.org

Re: Solid Waste Building
Concrete, Earthwork and Trench Drain Project

Dear Ron,

We offer this budgetary proposal to provide the necessary labor, material, equipment
and supervision for work outlined below.

1)  Slab removal, excavate 24” deep of bad soil and replace with clean aggregate -
$90,000 - $100,000.

2) Concrete slab 10” thick unreinforced and bollards - $75,000 - $85,000.

3) Plumbing trench drain, catch basin, cleanouts and sanitary connection -
$40,000 - $50,000.

4) Sanitary lateral tie-in at Marquette Street - $35,000 - $40,000.

5) General conditions; soil and concrete testing services as we excavate and pour
concrete, supervision, layout and subcontractor coordination - $10,000 -
$15,000.

8) Contractor’s fee at 8%, approximately $20,000 - $22,000.

7) The overall budget for this project is somewhere between $270,000 - $300,000.

Thank you for giving Absolute Construction Enterprises, Inc. the opportunity to quote on
your construction needs. If you should have any questions or concerns, please do not
hesitate to contact our office.

Sincerely,
Mike Wiedenbeck

Project Manager/Estimator
mwiedenbeck@absoluteconstruct.com

P. 0. Box 044228 Racine, Wisconsin 53404-7004
Phone (262) 456-6802 Fax (262) 456-2117
Construction Management and General Contracting Services



